Agglebee, Tami

From: Cheryl. Humphrey@RingPower.com

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:22 PM

To: Applebee, Tami

Subject: Ring Power Lake City

Attachments: Lake City Used Oil.pdf

(See attached file: Lake City Used 0il.pdf) Tami..... These are the
sheets we keep monthly on our used oil.

If you need any additional information, just let me know..... Thank You

Cheryl L Humphrey

Lake City Sr Service Administrator
Phone (386)755-3997 ext 1641

Fax (386)755-3999



LAKE CITY

USED OIL RECORD KEEPING FORM Store 07 Dave Gibbons  Emp#8557
Gallons
of Used Used

Used Qil Source - Customer Date Qil Antifreeze

COLUMBIA GRAIN 1/2/2009 8.00

SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 117/2009 9.50

BARRINGTON DAIRY 1/9/2009 2.50

BARRINGTON DAIRY 1/14/2009 12.50

COLUMBIA COUNTY 1/20/2009 4.00

LIBERTY TRUCKING 1/21/2009 9.25

ALLEN SPEAR CONSTRUCTION 112712009 2.50

CHAMBERS CONTR. 1/29/2009 2.00

CHAMBERS CONTR. 1/29/2009 8.00

CHAMBERS CONTR. 1/30/2009 _20.50

TOTAL FOR JANUARY 2009 78.75




LAKE CITY

USED OIL RECORD KEEPING FORM Store 07 Dave Gibbons  Emp#8557
Gallons
of Used Used
Used Oil Source - Customer Date Qil Antifreeze

C ABOONE 11/3/08 11.00
COLUMBIA COUNTY 11/4/08 4.00
C A BOONE 11/4/08 8.50
ZACH ENTERPRISES 11/5/08 4.00
C ABOONE 11/5/08 27.00
C A BOONE 11/6/08 7.00
LAKE CITY MANAGEMENT GROUP 11/7/08 8.00
SUPERIOR PINES 11/10/08 89.50
COLUMBIA COUNTY 11/11/08 4.00
PLUM CREEK 11/11/08 8.00
CHAMBERS CONTRACTING 11/12/08 7.00
CHAMBERS CONTRACTING 11/13/08 4.00
CHAMBERS CONTRACTING 11/13/08 9.25
CHAMBERS CONTRACTING 11/14/08 7.50
CHAMBERS CONTRACTING 11/17/08 7.00
NEW CAT RENTAL 11/18/08 11.00
SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 11/21/08 88.50
SUPERIOR PINES 11/25/08 8.00
COLUMBIA COUNTY 11/26/08 4.00

TOTAL FOR NOVEMBER 2008 317.25




LAKE CITY

USED OIL RECORD KEEPING FORM Store 07 Dave Gibbons  Emp#8557
Gallions
of Used Used

Used Qil Source - Customer Date Qil Antifreeze

SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 12/01/08 16.00

SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 12/02/08 16.00

NEW RIVER 12/03/08 9.50

FLORIDA ROCK 12/04/08 8.00

GREENLEAF 12/05/08 5.00

CHAMBERS 12/06/08 34.50

VEOLIA 12/23/08 12.50

COLUMBIA COUNTY 12/29/08 20.50

TOTAL FOR DECEMBER 2008 122.00




